deirdre_cfa@icloud.com

From: Deirdre Moore <deirdre@cceh.ca>
Sent: July 4, 2017 12:38 AM

To: . deirdre@cceh.ca

Subject: FW: FYI ... just to be perfectly clear

From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:dmoore@advisorontrack.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 24, 2013 6:08 PM

To: jk@johnkiska.com _

Subject: FYI ... just to be perfectly clear

You are correct that | have not been happy for a long time:
- 1 have absolutely not been happy not having a Will to protect our children.
- | have absolutely not been happy not having adequate life insurance to protect you, | or our

children.

| went through the process of applying for life insurance with Elyse and you refused to sign the paperwork.
| asked you on many occasions to recommend a lawyer to draft a Will and you refused ... suggesting that
| “go on line" and make one. -

Your stress over money is something that | have learned to manage. It hasn’'t made me unhappy. Our
whole 13 years of marriage has generally been very happy, at least in my mind. However, | can not with a
clear conscience allow the irresponsible financial and estate planning with respect to Sean and Cate
continue. If you can, that is your choice; however, it is not one that | respect.

| interpret your tone and demands to scrutinize our financials ten minutes after | walk in the door as
suggestions, once again, that you are considering a divorce. Your threats don't scare me. Why in the
world would | want to spend the rest of my life with someone who has no respect for me or our children?
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